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oL A (DD i)

Verne, B. Michael

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 12:39 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael
Subject: confirmation of telephone inquiry

Dear Mr. Verne:
| am writing to confirm our telephone conversation of July 31, 2007.

As we discussed, Company A is a foreign corporation (it is not incorporated in the United States, does not have
its principal place of business or offices in the United States or any assets in the United States) with a U.S.
Ultimate Parent Entity. Company B, which is its own foreign Ultimate Parent Entity, will establish a foreign
corporation (NEWCO) to acquire 100 % of the stock of Company A.

Per our conversation you confirmed that Company A is considered a "foreign issuer,” regardless of the fact that it
has a United States UPE, such that Section 802.51 will apply provided all other requirements of the exemption
are met.

Please let me know as soon as possible if you disagree with the above. If my understanding is in any way
inaccurate, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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Best regards A &AL
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The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). In addition, this e-mail fransmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. if you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any persen
other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the
sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including attachments, cannot
be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.
Additionally, #does not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any transactions to which
such statemenits relate.
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